

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

PARKING ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES June 20, 2013

Civic Center Plaza 1200 Third Avenue, 14th Floor San Diego, CA 92101

Board Members Present

John CunninghamTom BradyRoger LewisRichard StegnerErnestine BonnAndrew PhillipsGary SmithJennifer FinneganLinda Stanley

Board Members Absent

Benjamin Nicholls

City Staff Present

Meredith Dibden Brown and Joe Jimenez – Economic Development - CPD Program

1. Roll Call and Introductions

Chair Smith called the meeting to order at 3:04 p.m. and then attendees introduced themselves.

2. Approval of Minutes

Minutes from May 16, 2013 were approved.

Motion: Richard Stegner / Second: Andrew Phillips. Passed 9-0-0

3. Non-Agenda Public Comment

Walter Chambers suggested that a parking study be conducted in Uptown in order to complete a comprehensive parking plan and include community input for Plan implementation.

4. Board Administrative Items

- a. Requests for Agenda Revisions (continuances, change in order, etc.) None.
- b. Conflict of Interest Declarations on Agenda Items
- c. Board Non-Agenda Comment
 - None.
- **d.** City Staff Report (on items not on the agenda) None.

5. Bike Sharing – Information Only

City staff, Ms. Natasha Collura and Mr. Ed Clancy, explained the proposed Bike Share program and goals to reduce congestions and emissions and promote biking and healthier transportation. They also noted that the partnership criteria for the program required revenue going back into the community for bike infrastructure and community outreach. Staff indicated that while the vendor has been selected (Deco Bike) the locations of the bike kiosks have not been finalized. They are reaching out to all kinds of groups for input and identifying potential locations on side streets and sidewalks to minimize taking parking spaces but also ensuring ADA compliance. Bike sharing will be for residents and visitors with different rate programs and incentives for early joiners. Wayfinding information will be available as will some program to make helmets available. Deco Bike will also be monitoring location use and rebalancing bike numbers and evaluating sites to adjust as necessary. The bikes are not suitable for parting out and theft /vandalism has been low in other areas.

6. Parklets and Bike Corrals

Mr. Roger Lewis advised that the committee had met for an hour with City staff to develop a comprehensive policy including providing for public use and business use. The review will include the issue of valuing parking spaces. City staff will be meeting with the Mayor's office and/or the new Planning Director and the committee is assuming that there is support for these efforts. The committee will meet again next month before the PAB meeting and there are a few homework items.

7. Angle Parking – Proposed Policy

Staff distributed the updated draft document which included the suggested changes from the previous meeting as reflected on page 3 sections 2B. The Chair commented that he had spoken with Council District 3 and there are no objections so far.

Motion: Approve the recommended revised Angle Parking Policy.

Roger Lewis/ Second: Tom Brady. Passed 9-0-0.

8. Board Priority Items

There was discussion about the various items and the list was updated to be:

- a. Balboa Park Bridge Closure (parking impacts on adjoining neighborhoods) The bridge closure will start after Labor Day. The Chair asked staff to check if the number of citations increases in the adjoining neighborhood near 6th Avenue.
- b. Parklets and Bike Corrals See Item 6.
- c. Oversize Vehicle Parking (beach and residential communities, on-line applications, electronic/temporary permits) This item is working its way through the City and will be heard soon at Land Use & Housing Committee. Oversize vehicles have become an issue in Old Town in the last three weeks. Parking enforcement staff noted that there are more problems this time of year due to the usual influx of summer visitors. PD is writing more citations for habitation.
- d. Parking Permit Programs (shopping/employee permits) none.
- e. Valet Parking Chair Smith commented that DPMG is recommending hybrid zones with combined commercial loading, parking and passenger valet zones for different times of day based on the needs of adjoining businesses and will work on codifying this once they have been piloted for a period.

- f. New Technologies (meters, parking, parking enforcement, etc.) Chair Smith commented that the City is well into the review process for the RFP and will hopefully identify vendors in the next month or so.
- g. Additional Meters Chair Smith commented that the City is well into the review process for the RFP and will hopefully identify vendors in the next month or so.
- h. In-lieu fees/Parking Requirements/Transit Development Overlay Zones Roger Lewis indicated that the survey in North Park aims to identify if, when, and where parking impacts are occurring and if a residential permit parking program is needed.

9. Updates from Represented Constituencies – Information Only

- a. Downtown CPD (Andrew Phillips) None.
- b. Uptown CPD (vacant)
- c. Mid-City CPD (Roger Lewis) Inquired on making scope/budget adjustments mid-year to allow for changing or adding projects. Staff advised they would check the agreement etc. for language on this. Also, as part of the Community Plan updates there has been a suggestion to include University Heights within Uptown and board members wondered if there is any impact here with the CPD if the Plan boundary changes.
- d. Pacific Beach CPD (vacant)
- e. La Jolla CPD (vacant)
- f. Old Town (Richard Stegner) The City lot was resurfaced and restriped which created space to add a bike corral and motorcycle parking which would need to be designed.
- g. CD1 (Tom Brady) Oversize vehicles can be an issue.
- h. CD2 (John Cunningham) No additional comments.
- i. CD3 (Ernestine Bonn) –Angle parking project delayed on North Avenue due to anticipated slurry sealing with 11 spaces completed and 18 on hold. Staff will check on status.
- j. CD4 (vacant)
- k. CD5 (vacant)
- 1. CD6 (Linda Stanley) Oversize Vehicle ordinance going to Council.
- m. CD7 (Jennifer Finnegan) School ending reduced parking issues.
- n. CD8 (vacant)
- o. Community Planning Committee (vacant)
- p. BID Council (Benjamin Nicholls) Absent
- q. At-large Representative (Gary Smith) No comments.

10. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 4:07 p.m.

Final Approved: July 18, 2013

Motion by: John Cunningham/Second: Roger Lewis Passed 9-0-0